

Message

From: Beau Greenwood [BGreenwood@croplifeamerica.org]
Sent: 6/8/2020 2:20:33 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Molina, Michael [molina.michael@epa.gov]; jmassie@massiepartners.com
Subject: Re: CropLife America meeting request

Hi Mandy. Thanks for your reply. I look forward to hearing from you. Please let me know if you need anything else from my end?

Thanks!

Beau

On Jun 8, 2020, at 9:42 AM, Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:

Beau,
Thank you for the request. WE will get it over to the scheduling team and be in touch.
Best,
Mandy

Mandy M. Gunasekara
Chief of Staff, US EPA
C: 202-923-5320
“We serve at the pleasure of the President.”

From: Beau Greenwood <BGreenwood@croplifeamerica.org>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 6:44 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>
Cc: jmassie@massiepartners.com
Subject: CropLife America meeting request

Hi Mandy. Hi Michael. I am writing to share with you a CropLife America meeting request with Administrator Wheeler. I am available at your convenience to discuss in greater detail.

I look forward to visiting with you.

Beau

*Beau Greenwood
Executive Vice President
Government Relations and Public Affairs
CropLife America
Washington, DC*